
clyde.miller@sce.com
6/13/2014 12:10:38 PM
Castor, Edgar (edgar.castor@HQ.DHS.GOV)
'gvanpelt@caiso.com' (gvanpelt@caiso.com); 'ayari@semprautilities.com' 
(ayari@semprautilities.com); 'benjamin.brinkman@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(benjamin.brinkman@cpuc.ca.gov); 'gardner45@llnl.gov' (gardner45@llnl.gov); 
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); 
'wblattner@semprautilities.com' (wblattner@semprautilities.com); 
'John.Minnicucci@sce.com' (John.Minnicucci@sce.com); 'obrienlO@llnl.gov' 
(obrienlO@llnl.gov); 'Steven.Noess@nerc.net' (Steven.Noess@nerc.net); 
'MTTumer@caiso.com' (MTTumer@caiso.com)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: CPUC Physical Security Workshop

I'm on the east coast Monday and will be flying back that afternoon. I can be available up until about 10 
AM West Coast time, then I'll have to head to the airport.

Regards,

CDM

Clyde D. Miller
Director of Corporate Security
Southern California Edison 8631 Rush Street, Room 101 Rosemead, CA 91770
Clyde.Miller@sce.com
Phone (626) 302-6575 Cell (626) 940-7034

From: "Castor, Edgar" <edgar.castor@HQ.DHS.GOV>
To: "'obrien10@llnl.gov'" <obrien10@llnl.gov>, "'benjamin.brinkman@cpuc.ca.gov'" <benjamin.brinkman@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"'John.Minnicucci@sce.com'" <John.Minnicucci@sce.com>, "'Steven.Noess@nerc.net'" <Steven.Noess@nerc.net>, 
"'GVanPelt@caiso.com'" <GVanPelt@caiso.com>, "'clyde.miller@sce.com'" <clyde.miller@sce.com>, "'MTTurner@caiso.com'" 
<MTTurner@caiso.com>, "'ayari@semprautilities.com'" <ayari@semprautilities.com>, "'WBIattner@semprautilities.com'" 
<WBIattner@semprautilities.com>, "'MEAe@pge.com'" <MEAe@pge.com>,
Cc: "'gardner45@llnl.gov'" <gardner45@llnl.gov>

Date: 06/13/2014 11:45 AM

Subject: Re: CPUC Physical Security Workshop

Benjamin,! am available before 1030 and after 1330.

Sent using BlackBerry

SB GT&S 0277841
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From: O'Brien, Mike f mailto:obrienlO@llnl.aovl
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2014 02:41 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: 'Brinkman, Benjamin' <benjamin.brinkman@cpuc.ca.gov>; Castor, Edgar;
'John.Minnicucci@sce.com' <John.Minnicucci@sce.com>; 'Steven Noess (Steven.Noess@nerc.net)'
<Steven.Noess@nerc.net>; 'Van Pelt, Gregory' <GVanPelt@caiso.com>; 'clyde.miller@sce.com'
<clyde.miller@sce.com>; 'Turner, Matthew' <MTTurner@caiso.com>; 'ayari@semprautilities.com'
<ayari@semprautilities.com>; 'Blattner, William' <WBIattner@semprautilities.com>; 'Allen, Meredith'
<MEAe@pge.com>
Cc: Gardner, Byron H. <gardner45@llnl.gov>
Subject: RE: CPUC Physical Security Workshop

Benjamin,
Byron and I could be available for a call on Monday between 11am and 2pm or at 3pm on. 
Mike O'

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

---- Original Message-----
From: Brinkman, Benjamin [benjamin.brinkman@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2014 09:08 AM Pacific Standard Time
To: edgar.castor@hq.dhs.gov; John.Minnicucci@sce.com; O'Brien, Mike; Steven Noess 
(Steven.Noess@nerc.net); Van Pelt, Gregory; clyde.miller@sce.com; Turner, Matthew; 
ayari@semprautilities.com; Blattner, William; Allen, Meredith 
Subject: CPUC Physical Security Workshop

Hello Panel:

This will be webcast. This is a recent change.
Major Parsons from the National Guard will not be able to attend. His representative did send answers to 

some of the questions in written form (attached).
I will likely be moderating the panel with assistance from Clyde Miller of SCE.
Rather than reading bios, we will ask each panelist to give a brief bio and description of their duties and list 

one or two main priorities for electric system security.
In preparation for the discussion panel, we are attempting to set up a conference call or to meet an hour 

before the scheduled start time (around 9 AM). I understand this may not be possible. Probably the only day to 
feasibly do a call is Monday. If you have availability Monday let me know, otherwise we can attempt to meet 
before the event for a brief time (again, if possible).

I am attaching some possible questions. Some of these came from SCE, some were posed by a member of 
the state legislature's staff, and some are mine. Please let me know if you suggest any others, any changes to or 
concerns about these questions, or if you have any other questions you think would be appropriate.
Please call me if you would like to discuss anything.

1.
2.

3.
4.

5.

6.

Be,_n Brinkmcm, P.P.

SB GT&S 0277842
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Senior Utilities Engineer (Specialist) 
California Public Utilites Commission 
Safety and Enforcement Division 
320 W. 4th Street, Suite 500 
Los Angeles, Ca 90013 
Office - 213-576-7093 
Cell - 213-605-2219 
bdb@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0277843
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